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1 ZZA • IfATIQl 

2 DLULZ.J~il2B!: 

3 0 For the record, it is now 1:04 p.m. February 

4 26, 1987. This is an interview of Craic D. Lundin v.io is 

5 employed by Stone W1ebster £ngineering Corporation. The 

6 location of tnis interview is Chattanooga, Tennessee.  

7 Present at this interview are: Lynn tTilliamson, Larry 

Robinson, Leo Norton, John Craig and !,an t'urpny.  

9 As agreed, this is being transcribed by a 

10 court reporter. ?ne subject m-atter of tr.is interview 

11 concerns TVA's March 20th, 1986 response to the NRC 

12 regarding their com.pliance with 10 CFR 50 Appendix R.  

13 11r. Lundin, would you please stand an6 raise 

14 your right hand, 

15 (Jitness complies.) 

16 Po you swear or affirm tne inform•ation you 

17 are about to give is the truth, the whole truth and 

18 nothing but the truth so ielp you God? 

19 A I do.  

20 0 Mr. Lundin, would you be kind enough to 

21 furnish this group with a little bit of bac1 qroun(-

22 information about yourself as far as education and job 

23 experience is concerned? 

24 A Certainly. I graduated from Lowell 

5 ecln3olo(,ical inr.st .. te ir. 9'C . a decreC in

SPITH R£EPORTING AGENCY (615) 267-098V



1 mechanical enigneering. At that tine, I was enployed as 

2 a non-destructive test technician at Avco in the 

3 aerospace field.  

4 I, then, went into the Portsmouth flaval 

5 Shipyard in tne ruality Assurance Departnent. And -uring 

6 that period of time -- I was there for five years, 

7 progressively, in more responsible positions in ti:e 

8 Quality Assurance and inspection field. When I left in 

9 1973, I was tne neao of the nuclear inspection.  

10 With Stone Webster I was, initially, 

11 employed in our Boston office with the Pielu nuality 

12 Control Division performing special tasks, which included i 

13 audits of our comnmercial nuclear power plant job sites.  

14 Subsequently, I was assigned as the 

15 assistant superintendent of r'uality Control at t..e reaver 

16 Valley Power Station. I was tiansferred in that same 

17 position to Shorum "uclear Power Station. I becane tne 

18 superintendent of Ouality Control on the job site at 

19 North Anna. And subsenuently, I was the lualitv' 

20 Assurance mansger for our River Bend project.  

21 In 19P2, I was promoted to tue chief 

22 engineer of the Quality Systems Division in the 

23 corporation in r~oston.  

24 Sinc, then, I have, as well as running that 

'5 division, ,erfor.eLC ;eve.al s~ecial projects. "o-'t 
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1 notably, the re-inspection, construction re-inspection at 

2 Diablo Caayon, the diesel inspection of the -- I have 

3 done tasks at Clinton and participated in the Vorle 

4 readiness review as a technical expert.  

5 And subsequently, I nave been involved with 

6 TVA nearly full-time since January of '86.  

7 0 Would you describe for us your role in three 

8 separate items. First, the technical reviews performed 

9 by the line organization regarding the NSR perceptions, 

10 your part in the March 20th, 1986 letter, and the work 

11 that we're told that a small group of indivicuals under 

12 your supervision performed, what has been described as an 

13 independent review at T'atts Bar for 77A. If you woulc, 

14 the order in which you became involved in each one of 

15 these particular items.  

16 A During our initial involvement in January of 

17 '86, I was a member of a team which was doing a review of 

18 the negative correspondence that TVA had received to 

19 determine some areas wnere a new management staff w:ould 

20 r look to find their problems.  

21 0 Is this what, ultimately, people referrea to 

22 as the Nace report? 

23 A I think so, because Larry was acting as 

24 prcject manaqer.  

25 F Pine.  
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A We elected John Kirkebo the leader of that 

group. During that participation, I was asked separately 

by the staff, the nuclear manager staff, to review the 

responses that wert being prepared to the NSRS's 

perceptions that had been sent over.  

It was my understanding at that time that 

they somehow had been issued to the Office of fluclear 

Power and required a response. So, a response was being 

prepared. I was asked to review the responses.  

Upon review of the responses, I had sporadic 

involvement over the next few weeks in attempts to 

resolve my comments. I had several concerns as to the 

adequacies of the responses. I couldn't confortablv, as 

an outsider, understand the total responses that were 

ibeing qiven. That continued on a part-tine basis while 

those responses were prepared through February.  

It was considered at that time, and I can't 

tell y'•u now whether Dick Kelley suggested it to me or I 

suggested it to Dick, that we somehow have to have vo.te 

facts for me to be able to concur or somehow believe tne 

answers that are beinq given, one way or týe other.  

And it was recommended that we do a 

short-term evaluation of the specific concerns to cet 

some input for ne toj he a'Ie to have confidence, nr.e .!ay 

or the other, that we had problems, didn't have -rcblens 
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1 and. to what extent were those problems.  

2 1 felt that I could sufficiently act on 

3 indicators. And I felt that we could get tne indicators 

4 by just having the right kind of people, asking the right 

5 kinds of questions and looking at the right kind of 

6 documents. That's, essentially, what we did in parallel 

7 with my involvement in the letter.  

8 0 Okay.  

9 A I assembled the 10 or 11 people. I believe 

10 you have the list. These people were all senior level 

11 site people. They all had near term operating plant 

12 experience from their current assignments. They had 

13 regulatory interface experience, and I felt they could 

14 give me some ideas as to whether the conclusions were 

15 appropriate.  

16 The chronology I'm not sure of. But at the 

17 sane time, I dic draft an initial letter based in a 

18 response for TVA, which I felt was how it needed to be 

19 answered ct that tine. That was not the letter tnat went 

20 out, but that was based on the answers they had and based 

21 on what I considerec to be tne issues at the tinse.  

22 I am flip flopping back and forth between 

23 the three tnings you warted ne to talk about because they 

24 are intertwined.  

?5 •nat's line.  
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A So, I did draft a letter during that period 

of time. At the end of about 10 days, although, I was 

out at the job site talking with the people, two out of 

three days during that period of time, having daily 

discussions as to what had transpired on the various 

issues.  

I had an afternoon meeting where I discussed 

and rediscussed all of our daily meetings and what we 

really felt about the issues that had been brought up by 

the N1SRS and what evidence they could find to support the 

them as issues and to support the conclusion that 10 CPR 

150 was not being followed at Watts Bar.  

As a result of that, I formulated a personal 

opinion as to the issues as well as to the conclusion.  

;And I gave that conclusion in a brief memorandun, but I 

;also gave it verbally and used that as my basis when I 

!reviewed some drafts of the letter, some later drafts 

before it went out.  

I do not know whether I saw the last draft 

of that letter before it went out. I do know I saw anr 

commented on some drafts of that letter. It was a period 

of time that the letter was being prepared. In fact. I': 

fairly sure that I did not see the final letter, but 

had seen earlier drafts prior to its issuance.  

That was m.y whole involvenent in tt•e :'arch 
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1 20th letter.  

2 Do you need any more information on that 

3 group? 

4 0 The 10 or 11 people you had assembled? 

A Yes.  

6 0 I have not seen the list of names myself, 

7 and I don't -

8 A It was an inspection -

9 0 I was here when -

10 A We did gather the names. Now, r don't know 

11 who they got given to at tnat tim'e.  

12 Q Okay.  

13 MR. WILLIAMSON: I think I saw those.  

14 e_ -_I LLIAUSQU: 

15 i Can I go back with you just a little bit? 

16 A Sure.  

17 0 For lack of a better term, the Nace report 

18 which is a systematic analysis of identified issues? 

19 A I like that name.  

20 Q You participated in that? 

21 A Oh, yes.  

22 Q What was your role in responding to these 

23 concerns that had been qenerated? As I understano, they 

24 were complaints.  

25 A We weren't generating concerns. 'he 

S'IT 'M'I:: •CFhICY (615) 2C7-09P9
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1 intbntion of this was we walked in and Steve Phite haa 

2 just gotten here, a whole new management qroup, if you 

3 will, and without -- except for I realized that there was 

4 a study done in the Fall that there was really needed 

5 some information as to where the real problems were, tihe 

6 toot cause, if you will, or something like that.  

7 We were a team of people to try to -- if you 

8 don't mind the analogy, what rocks do you turn over? 

9 Do you spend a lot of your effort in an area 

10 that might be a small problem where you might have some 

11 big problems? 

12 So we sat down, a few of us that first 

13 drrived ani said, "How do we go about this?" 

14 And we determined that we would look at all 

15 negative correspondence, come up with some method of 

16 coding it that we could trend it and say, what does 

17 lever,'body say bad about TVA more often, and that will 

18 have some, you know, that may be an indicator.  

19 We ended up assembling an order of r.aqnituce 

20 of maybe 20 people doing this reading and codinc, and 

21 every document was read and circled.  

22 In fact, part of my job was to identify what 

23 documents we should review, go through the printouts of 

24 companies and organizations and individuals that 

25 correstrorded with a n ard select the ones that ";e "',.-tG 
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1 to seo their correspondence list just in case there might 

2 have been an evaluation.  

3 If we saw an AE, we said -- we automatically 

4 pulled it because there could have very well been an 

5 evaluation done. Any congressional correspondence was 

6 automatically pulled because it could have been a 

7 complaint by an employee or an organization in the 

8 valley.  

9 And our intent -- and I participated in the 

i0 development of the program and in the conclusions of the 

11 program. I didn't do as much coding as some of the 

12 people did because of the other things I was asked to do.  

13 And the intention, and I believe we met it.  

14 In fact, I believe that more today than I did then, was 

15 to come up with a top 10, if you will, of things. Here's 

16 the issues that you probably ought to be lookinc at to 

17 see what they are.  

18 I can't name them in order off the top of my 

19 head, but we did it in three different ways. But by 

20 coding it, we went into the issues and we tested our 

21 coding method and felt it would probably do the job, and 

22 we feed it into the computer.  

23 Secondly, we did it as individuals.  

24 Because, now, by this time, all these people hac read a 

25 lot of this correspondence.
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1 So, the other method we used to look for a 

2 correlation was we split up into three groups. And each 

3 of the three groups cane up with tneir -- strictly by 

4 vote, their top 10 from all their different readings.  

5 And then, we got together as a groun, and we 

6 found all three groups had an almost identical top IC.  

7 And then, we punched the computer, and the computer .;au, 

8 essentially, the same top 10.  

9 So, we felt comfortable tnat we ..ad 

10 identified the issues that really needed to be dealt 

11 with. And that was lines of authority, you know, basic 

12 management things, for the most part, independence 

13 issues. Because the things that people had problens with 

14 were only manifestations of the those things, really.  

15 Q Were you not brought in because your 

16 'expertise in OA/QC? 

17 A I expectea so.  

18 0 The document says Quality Assurance and 

19 Quality Control management. I guess, this is li3tI.., tr.e 

20 specialties of all of the team members? 

21 A Yes. As I said earlier, I have nad a lot of 

22 ,different positions over the years in QA. So, I just put 

23 general OA.  

24 Q That's your area of expertise? 

A Tnat is 7-v, area of expertise, i -s ection on 
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quality assurance.  

0 You indicated that you also had some input 

into the top 10, as it were conclusions, that were 

reached in the Nace report..  

A Those conclusions were pointers. The 

intention was to tell management, OThis is where I think 

you need to look. These are the issues that need to be 

addressed immedi-.ely here.0 

0 WTho is management? 

A Steve White.  

o This went to rMr. M~ace, who was a special 

assistant, I guess, at that time7 

A Yes, he was on the team if advisors that was 

being used.  

o So that the purpose of this was to inform 

V1r. White of the -

A TVA management.  

n TVA management of the areas -- 1 believe 

they call them issues or concerns within TVA that you 

folks had identified, and you felt that some 

resolution -

A That someone else had identified and th,;at we 

felt those were the types of tnings that seemed to run as 

a common denominator of all of the things where people 

,nauP -
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I Q Did yL- discuss the results with !-1r. race? 

2 A I don't know whether I, personally, was 

3 involved with the discussion. I can't remember.  

4 Was Mr. White or TVA management? 

5 A Certainly not -- r did r-t talk to .teve 

6 White about it at all, no. At this point in time, I was 

7 a member of that team.  

8 My cont.act -- I had no ccntact with that 

9 ma., ement group as it pertained to this. My contacts 

10 !were mostly as a result of other things I was doing, and 

11 Ithis was not discussed.  

12 Q Based on the information -- was that your 

13 your first experience in workina with TVA? 

14 A Yes, the very first.  

15 !0 Based on the resulte of the conclusions that 

16 'you folks drew as the top 10, as you say, you mentioned 

17 lack of management, control direction, lack of quality 

18 assurance overview and basic program weaknesses, quality 

19 assurance progran weaknesses, inadequacy of problezis, 

20 evaluation and corrective action, you mentioned this as 

21 beinq a high degree of cons'.&us among the tean me:iners 

22 that these were problem ireas.  

23 Were any of these surprises to you h-ased on 

24 havinq Just cone into 7'.'A and the m•agnitude of these 

25 pro'le-.s? 
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1 A Probably. I say that because, you know, I 

2 had so *ezience with TVA. And I didn't, other than 

3 reading the newpapers in recent months before that, you 

4 know, I never know them in -- never had enough 

5 information to know whether they were good, bad or 

6 indifferent in any of theme.  

7 0 But you had ten with River Rend and 'Vocle 

8 and Clinton and so " other pla..e!' that had been 

9 extensively inrvo"ict in OA programr, you had something ti 

10 compare I.:Js ;'- ogram to0 

ii A -'Jnt. At the time -- oh, certainly, 

12 that's - .A. I say, that is my expertise, I like to 

1' think.  

14 1 guess what I am askino is, what was your 

15 inial reacton when you concltded your review? 

16 A well, this review was not of the program but 

17 of all, you know, NRC violations and things and to try to 

i1 Ree if there was something that would have tripped it 

19 off.  

20 If I see a certain type of problem re-arise, 

21 you know, from my experience I have an idea of wnat right 

22 cause that, and that's how it was coded.  

23 So, my initial thought was that the controls 

24 built into some of the programs in some of the layers 

25 were not all workii,- as tn.ey should. 'low, tn~t usually 
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poiants to two kinds of problems.  

One is that there are weaknesses in the 

program or failures in the program or the implementation 

of that program isn't being controlled enough that it 

does its job.  

I was surprised that, I guess, TVA, a 

utility with this many nuclear power plants, had these 

kinds of problems. That was my surprise. You know, you 

normally expected them to be, you know, one of the 

leading utilities.  

Q When you say "Problems," is that in the 

program, the implementation or the process? 

A I would say in the process. All the 

prciAeras I saw were process problems. As you know, I 

later got to be involved in some of the pro'-edures. And 

I have, yet, to find an inadequate procedure.  

But the implementation of those procedures, 

and maybe some of the control programs -- I believe when 

you read the OA oversight where the overaite programs 

veto not as strong as they should have been, in my 

opinion, to make sure the things happened. The programs 

were implemented.  

Am we are aeei~a, now. tihcv aeneraI¾,

worked. But Decause of some of those things you see, you 

ended up with some breakdowns. lie have found sone

S"IT! PE"POPTING AGENCY (FIS) 267-C9S9
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specific areas.  

Now, we did determine that the issues were 

real Issues.  

Q Which issues? 

A The issues -- I am flip floppinq, ncw. Like 

the NSRS's issues. The NSRPS's issues were real issues.  

They all were real issues. Some more significant than 

others, but those issues make you draw that conclusio...  

And my answer was, no, they did not have 

enough information to draw that conclusion at that time.  

Ard I didn't -

o *They did not have enough information," was 

this the N1SRS's people -

A Right.  

0 -- or the TVA line people who were making 

the technical reviews of these perceptions? 

A The conclusion was made by NSRS, and I am 

referring to, they did not show enough backing to those 

items to draw their conclusion.  

Initially, tney gave some backup to teat.  

That information was very spotty, very incomplete. And 

then after several weeks of work, they came up witn.  

another document which was purported to be backup for 

those conclusio Is. 'hat information, as well, was not 

suppo.tive of the ccnclusion, and in some cases cidn't 
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I even support the issue.  

2 The Issues were isses. Some of them had 

3 been closed. Some of them were old issues. There was a 

4 time factor in there that wasn't mentioned. The types of 

5 problems that TVA is experienc'-ng, I think, I have 

6 experienced Just about all of them before, but not all at 

7 the same time.  

8 X•s! ,._&-C BAIG, 

9 Q What about to the same extent? 

10 A I an trying to think of a specific, but I 

11 would imagine I have sone that have been just as bad. I 

12 am referring to things like where we have had the 10 CFR 

13 5055E reports, I have had them that bad, yes. Thinas did 

14 not get caught when you warted to catch them. You caucht 

15 them later on.  

16 MR. WILLIAMSON, Without being disjoined 

17 ýhere, are there other questions about this Nace report 

18 that we are going to address, because I was going to 

19 chronologically move on to the next one, your independent 

20 review.  

21 FIXB A..UQBT5Qt 

22 0 Mr. Lundin, you were, I guess, regarding 

23 this whole matter in a very unique position in the three 

24 different areas you addressed.  

25 t:hen you went over to review tne tec-nical 
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1 responseer and then later on conducting your team 

2 evaluation, was there any cross fertilization, you know, 

3 in that effort with what you had seen in the systenatic 

4 assessment? 

5 A It supportecd some of it, yes. The one 

6 example I can think of is the inadequacy of the 

7 responses, in my opinion.  

8 0 To the corrective action? 

9 A No, to the NSRS's concerns.  

10 0 Okay.  

11 A The NSRS's concerns at this time had no 

12 backing. All I could read was a one line concern. The 

13 answers to those concerns prepared, in my opinion, were 

14 as inadequate as the backup given to explain the concern, 

15 and it supported what we had found in reviewing some of 

16 the documents. And one of the criticisms had always been 

17 that TVA is not responsive to a concern, be it a 

18 regulatory concern.  

19 And reviewing the TVA responses to 

20 regulatory concerns, they tended to be incomplete and 

21 spotty and not stand-alone type documents. Those 

22 responses to the flSIS's concerns that were preparec were 

23 more examples of that as a problem.  

24 Fnat I found, and I have found many tines 

25 since, is that, generally, all the information is 
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1 ava-lable. It was a matter of communication, a serious 

2 ommunication problam, as far as literally telling all 

3 you knov about a subject.  

4 Ny experience in the regulatory arena is, 

5 just tell them what I know about the facts and tell them 

6 all of the facts and everything I know and every 

7 conclusion I have drawn. Then, we have got the issue on 

8 the table.  

9 What I found there was, once again, as I 

10 said earlier, spotty, appearing to be incomplete answered 

11 responses. We have seen quite a bit of that since.  

12 Most of my frustration in reviewing the 

13 responses in the past year have been to get the 

14 information out of the person who answered it always 

15 seems to be there.  

16 0 The systematic assessment, that was 

1' addressed as the whole TVA Nluclear Program? 

1i A Yis. We went through all TVA 

:9 correspondence, if my remory serves me right, literally 

20 dumped right out of their computer all correspondence 

21 since 1978, and then sorted on that.  

22 Ry partner here just showed me an attachment 

23 to the report. Maybe that will help you to answer t.',e 

24 next question I am going the ask you.  

25 The concerns tr-.at you reviewed as .art of 
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1 the' systematic assessment, were quite a number of them 

2 related to watts Bar? 

3 A rt's very difficult, as you know, of all the 

4 documents reviewed# I reviewed such a small percentage of 

5 all of the documents. r reviewed -- the largest and most 

6 significant was a Smuor report. I did those, one for 

7 each site, I think I did.  

8 Q what r am leading up to is that, in your 

9 opinion, was the systematic assessment effort relevant to 

10 the issue of Watts Bar? 

11 A I didn't soe any connection an far as that 

12 issue. Like r say, the only connection I saw was the 

13 manifestation of some of the things I saw in the 

14 systematic analysis. I saw that while reviewing the 

15 other thing. I saw it both on the NSRS's side and on the 

16 line organization response side.  

17 0That's why in a sense, not in a sense, but I 

18 your response mystifies m~e a bit. Because I think in 

19 your top 10t in the systematic assessment top 10, many of 

20 then @am to almost be taken to a great extent or in 

21 NSRS's perceptions, they seem to tally quite closely 

22 problems such as inadequacy of problem evaluation and 

23 corrective action and lack of timeliness in response to 

24 1identify the problemi? 

25 A That kind of correlation, I would anticipate 

S!IT !~JP:?~GAGENCY (615) 267-0989



1 that sort of a correlation. Like I say, every time I go 

2 around a corner, I run into that. Every week, it seems, 

3 I tackle another problem. And I can go right back to 

4 that and say, *It fits right into that.* 

5 You know, we did the right thing. Ile 

6 identified a year ago that the stuff -- if we had not 

7 done that and not targeted -- because, see, the point is, 

8 you can go and find all of your problems, and then decide 

9 what the root causes are, and then go fix then. Or you 

10 can attack those, make the changes you feel need to be 

11 made.  

12 And everything I am doing right now, every 

13 problem when we determine the root cause, we found out 

14 that we had already fixed it.  

15 Would it happen, again? 

16 No, because the root cause ends up right 

17 back in there, and we fixed it a year ago when we started 

18 making the changes.  

19 So, the idea was to do not a series function 

20 in repairing whatever the problem night be, but to do it 

21 in a parallel function. That was why that effort -

22 that's why I am proud of that effort, to be very frank 

23 with you.  

24 Because, now, here I am a year later and I 

25 ar in a different position, I have the weld pro3ect, you 
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1 know, and I am finding that, you know, the reasons for 

2 having the problems, I have go back to the things that we 

3 felt were probably the problems that ought to be looked 

4 at and fixed.  

5 0 Agreed.  

6 Do you feel today that the NSRS's 

7 perceptions, which you stated earlier did identify real 

8 problems, were part of what you identified in the 

9 systematic analysis report, the root causes of them? 

10 A Most certainly. That and many other things, 

11 yes, issues that have been around.  

12 0 That's why I have a little bit of trouble of 

13 not understanding why there wasn't -- and I realize 

14 hindsight is 20/20, why when you were doing the 

15 evaluation of the technical responses, at least, you 

16 didn't have this in mind to some degree, the systematic 

17 analysis effort? 

18 A Because of the systematic analysis, I 

19 expected what there was in the NSRS. Remember one of our 

20 problems was organization.  

21 Q Right.  

22 A If you had showed me the organizational 

23 chart, I would have told you that a document like that 

24 existed somewhere. The organization was built to make 

25 that nappen. The polarization was there.  
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All you have to do is interview some people, 

look at the organizational chart. The NSRS was an 

organization which was -- or should I say a group, which 

was an organizational disaster to have a group like that.  

That was, "Build another organization 

because your other on.e doesn't seem to be working the way 

you want it to." So, you tack on.  

As I have been saying, and I even said this 

this m.orning on another issue, that the TVA policy is if 

the damn leaks, you build another damn downstream. You 

don't fix the damn. I like to fix the damn.  

That was the case where something wasn't 

happening and everybody wasn't comfortable with the way 

it was meshing. So, another organization gets built to 

oversee, now, that is more remote, more comumunication 

problems, don't report in the same chair of command, 

guaranteed to have that result. Guaranteed. And they 

got that result.  

0 Guaranteed to have the results that you have 

an organization that would criticize watts Bar or 

guaranteed to identify the issues that they -

iA It's guaranteed that you would have an 

lorganization which would have a less than firm grasp on 

real issues and not articulate them well, and that would 

result in a communication gap that appears to never be 
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1 repaired because they don't report to the same boss. The 

2 Independence factor becomes a personal thing with the 

3 Individuals.  

4 I have experienced it at a very small level 

5 in my on organization. I took three guys and decided 

6 that I was going to have an audit group of my own before 

7 the auditors came in from my corporation and looked at 

8 me.  

9 They were out of control in about a week.  

10 You know, I say "Out of controlm because I had to get it 

11 back in line and understand they worked for me. They did 

12 my bidding. The information was for me, and I would 

13 decide what the right answer to what their questions are.  

14 And they did not nave that organizational 

15 pyramid in TVA. It was parallel. There was no 

16 organizational pyramid where eventually it got on 

17 somebody's desk and he said, "This is the way it is." 

18 And then, you get the personality problem 

19 which you always create in a group that large with that 

20 kind of a charter of independence. There's a question 

21 whether they will accept the answer from their boss.  

22 So, it had degenerated at that point in time 

23 where I discussed -- when I discussed those issues with 

24 people, there was no acceptable answer. The auditor who 

25 won't accept any answer to his audit finding, that's 
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1 where we were. There was no acceptable answer to any of 

2 those. They had been given several answers, but none 

3 were acceptable.  

4 It wasn't enough to fix the problem. There 

5 appeared to be some other blood letting that had.to be 

6 done that nobody could characterize what had to be done 

7 to satisfy.  

8 So, consequently it becomes an issue, 

9 itself. So, that was an organizational -- I considered 

10 it an organizational problem.  

11 0 But the problems identified were real by 

12 them? 

13 A They either were or had been real. To the 

14 best of my knowledge, we found evidence, maybe not as 

15 severe an what they said, but certainly -- you know, one 

16 !of the issues was instrumentation. And it was clear to 

17 us when we walked on site that instrumentation was a 

18 problem. There was a massive instrumentation project to 

19 fix Imatrmuentation. It was easy for me to see. Whether 

20 it got recognized because of them or in spite of them, 

21 you know, I don't know.  

22 Well, when was it that you recognized the 

23 massive instrumentation problem? You said when you 

24 walked on site.  

25 A They sold ne. They said, "9ey, we have cot 
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1 a bl.g instrumentation project because we found problems 

2 in instrumentation.0 

3 0 When was that? 

4 A When? 

5 Q Yes.  

6 A I don't know. It had to be about the same 

7 time, February, something like that. You know, that ca.me 

8 when asked about the -- you know, in talking to people 

9 about instrumentation, it just came up that there was an 

10 instrumentation project.  

11 I asked for an explanation because I didn't 

12 understand the term Instrumentation project." Their 

13 organization is such where a project is formed, you know, 

14 my idea of a project is, watts Bar is a project.  

15 So, once I got the communication squared 

16 away, I understood what the instrumentation project was.  

17 So, that's how I found about it just in reviewing the 

18 answers to the concerns, it just came up.  

19 It had to be somewhere in February, roughly, 

20 that there either was or was going to be an 

21 instrumentation project to handle, and that still exists 

22 today to handle that problem.  

23 So, we looked into those problems to some 

24 degree and the fact they were being looked at, and left 

25 it at that. So, that is an example of an issue that was
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1 clearly an issue.  

2 We didn't have any idea of the magnitude at 

3 the time. we knew that somebody had enough knowleage, 

4 you know, there was enough reason to go look. But, you 

5 know, the magnitude at that time was unknown. How bad, 

6 you know, do we have a lot of it? 

7 Well, we -- the committment had been made to 

8 go find out. That was the important thing to me at that 

9 point in time.  

10 lLUB.E•OiUs 

11 0 During the course of your review of the 

12 support for the NSRS's perceptions and the adequacy of 

13 the responses of the line, was there ever any point in 

14 time in your review that you felt that .ISRS had, in fact, 

15 supported their perceptions? 

16 A Well, it was never a time as far as the 

17 overall conclusion, no. But, as far as giving background 

18 so that you could chase a specific perception, yes.  

19 There wa sonse that we got enough information to know 

20 where they were coming from, mostly in the second time 

21 around.  

22 0 And, I guess, I have the same question. The 

23 initial shot of inadequate and non-responsive resnonses 

24 from the line, did there ever come a point in time where, 

25 in your opinion, tney were responsive, they ajiressen the 
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I issue and they 

2 A I believe the last round I felt that, you 

3 know, immediately there was a lot of people commenting, 

4 so there's little changes. But, an a whole, I felt they 

5 were responsive. They had identified what the real issue 

6 was, and either were attacking or had attacked the root 

7 causes, if you will, of the problem.  

8 0 Okay.  

9 A Or had, at least, made a commitment to find 

10 them, to find the root causes and attack them. Some of 

11 them, you know, some of these programs was pretty 

12 embryonic at the time.  

13 0 But even if that situation had eventually 

14 evolved because of the -- and when I say *That 

15 situation," I mean a reasonably adequate backing for the 

16 NSRS's responses and a reasonably adequate responsiveness 

17 to the perceptions, there was still going to be a problem 

18 just because'of the organizational situation that it 

19 would never be resolved? 

20 A Right.  

21 0 Do you think in view of that situation, that 

22 the representation of that situation might have been a 

23 little bit more clearly explained in the letter that was 

24 eventually sent to 'IRC? 

25 A I never considered that. Those proilers are 
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1 difficult to explain, in my opinion. They revolve so 

2 msee ueua d personality. I am afraid that an explanation 

3 or an attempted explanation of that situation would only 

4 cause 500 more questions.  

5 0 In your opinion, was the letter misleading 

6 about being in compliance with the Appendix B? 

7 A No, it wasn't to me.  

8 0 It wasn't? 

9 A No. You know, I understood where we were.  

10 I understood, you know, what the letter meant. I 

11 understood that, you know, I felt from my experience that 

12 I was probably more adamant about the Appendix B issue, 

13 as far as the compliance with Appendix B, because that is 

14 not a line. It's a strike. So, I was more adamant about 

15 it, but I understood it.  

16 I will tell you, there was enough issues in 

17 Ithere that it was worth continued digging. Because, you 

18 know, if you have weaknesses, you have to look where it 

19 broke. And that was the important thing. If we nave 

20 programs that are adequate but we feel they have 

21 weaknesses, you have to say, "Well, maybe it broke a few 

22 times." 

23 So, it's important that we turn over every 

24 rock and make sure that if it broke, we will find it.  

25 C How soon after you came on board cid you 
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1 prepare your first draft cover letter for White? Was it 

2 within a week or a couple weeks or -

3 A No, it wasn't that soon. It had to be a 

4 month. It's very difficult for me to remember, please 

5 understand. It had to be three weeks or a month or 

6 possibly even more. It may have been after I had the 

7 people out there, but I doubt it. Because I felt my 

6 first draft addressed it as I, personally, felt it needed 

9 to be addressed at that time. And that was in terms of 

10 it almost being a mute point. This was someching -

11 0 Compliance? 

12 A Not compliance.  

13 0 What being a mutA point? 

14 A As an issue. The NSRS's perceptions and the 

15 result and conclusion happened in December. While all of 

16 this was happening, TVA made a massive commitment and 

17 turned the whole organization upside down in the nuclear 

16 business and brought in new people.  

19 And on my experience in the regulatzry 

20 process, you know, these things are running in parallel, 

21 and all of a sudden, I made a massive commitment, a 

22 committment that I'm not comfortable that overybody 

23 inside TVA appreciates what a commitment and change that 

24 was. And it was kind of like, well, this letter came out 

25 just before that happened and it was kind of like 1
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1 looked at that letter and I said, 'Well, gee, yeah, that 

2 was under the old regime.' 

3 What you're telling me is they are saying, 

4 *Hey, I am going to look. I understand that I may have 

5 that kind of a problem. And, now, we're going to tear 

6 this place apart and find out where all the problems 

7 are.* 

8 So, to me, it becomes a mute point. I mean, 

9 if we did not comply with 10 CPR 50, we are going to find 

10 out where we did not and fix it. And if we find out we 

11 did, we still have to look for where our problems areas 

12 were because we have reasons to be)lieve they are 

13 weaknesses. And where you have weaknesses, you have 

14 breaks. You have to find those breaks.  

15 So, in either came, the end result is the 

16 eane. So, as a OA guy, I considered it a mute point when 

17 I1 saw that letter when I first got here with al. the 

18 activity that was going on.  

19 Q You wouldn't have necessarily even addressed 

20 whether you were in compliance at that point in tine or 

21 not, you're just saying -

22 A Yes. I thought in the regulatory process, 

23 I, very frankly, was not attuned to all the pressures 

24 that were on all sioes of the issue. I felt in my 

25 naivety that the easy answer to this would be, "''ell,
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1 obvdously, you don't want an answer to this, now, because 

2 1 an doing all of this other stuff." 

3 I didn't understand that it was not a 

4 technical issue, but a political one, in my opinion. The 

5 technical issue was, 'eey, we're going to let, you know, 

6 you're going to be watching us. We're going to tear this 

7 place apart. We're going to find everything that's under 

8 every rock, and we're going to fix what needs to be 

9 fixed. And then, we're going to move forward and you're 

10 going to agree, or I'm not moving forward." 

11 That's where we were coming from last 

12 January. So, I felt that the issue should have been 

13 diffused so that we could go to work.  

14 0 Did you remember ever expressing that 

15 philosophy to any of the members of NSRS when you were 

16 talking to them that you should have gone back with an 

17 answer right now, real quick, if I had done it, that sort 

18 of thing? 

19 A I probably expressed that it was probably a 

20 mute point because of all of the activities. I did when 

21 1 talked to the guys in NSRS try to convey what I, as an 

22 outsider, was seeing happening in TVA as far as massive 

23 changes and committment. I was impressed, and I felt it 

24 needed to be passed on. I felt that they needed to 

25 understand that they were part of the reason why tc. ings
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were changing.

Whether I agreed technically with them or 

not, you know, 4hey were one of the people who were 

raising their voice to say, you know, to say that there's 

lproblems. They didn't articulate them very well, and 

that's unfortunate. And there was the communication gap 

because of the organization, and that's unfortunate.  

But, they still had issues, and at least, they were 

making noise.  

And I feel it is important to tell those 

people, even though I disagreed with them on so many 

things, you know, in their approach to so many things, 

that it was important, however, they are one of the 

reasons, I am sure, all of these changes were being made.  

They had to have been part of the reason, 

and they have to appreciate that. That's why I felt that 

it was a mute point, this issue, because they maybe 

helped make it happen, for all I know.  

0 Did you sense a communication problem 

between you and the NSRS people when you were doing your 

review? 

A Not while I was talking to them, no.  

Obviously, later on, I found out.  

Q Can you elaborate on that a little bit? 

*Later on, " wcat makes you say that there was a 
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comunication problem later on? 

A I was interviewed by the Department of Labor 

bocause 10 supposedly, threatened or veiled threat to 

individuals.  

So, obviously, there was a communication 

gap. I walked out of there and I thought we had a nice 

talk, and found out later I was being hauled down here to 

talk to DOL. Soe that's what I was alluding to.

Okay.

aDL_.•.UU2Z: 

0 Would you characterize what we called the 

"Nace report.* as an independent review of, at least, the 

negative reports or the external reports related to 

problems within TVA? 

A It certainly was independent. I see it more 

of a compilation than a report. But, certainly, how we 

titled it was independent. It was intended to be a 

compilation and a steering document as to where the 

problins may lie.  

And as far as to try to compile being every 

negative, we took comments out of these letters, some of 

them may not have been negative comments, and we coded 

them because we felt there might be something in there.  

So, since we did do some extrapolation of 

the information, I don't like to say that it was just the
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negative data that we -

0 Please let me correct that, I thought you 

told us early on this was all negative correspondence 

that you were reviewing? 

A It was all correspondence. What we were 

doing was trying to pick out the negative things that 

were in the correspondence.  

0 And I'm not characterizing it. Were the 

people who did that study highly qualified, in your 

estimate? 

A In my estimation, yes, they were, because I 

was involved in the selection and recommendation of who 

we might uqe. And we used only people that I felt 

completely comfortable reviewing the documents that they 

were reviewing, that they had done it before, they had 

been either in the engineering or OA licensing process or 

OA process or the management process in near term nuclear 

power plants right now today. I would have made a lot of 

noise if I felt uncomfortable about any of those guys 

doing it.  

0 They all had good crudentials? 

A They all had good crudentials, in my 

opinion, for what they were assigned to do.  

0 Would you, also, characterize that as a 

fairly in-depth study? I think someone said you reviewed
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some 800 documents? 

A I considered it extensive, without question.  

I don't mind saying that I was proud of the amount of 

work we did in a few weeks. I don't mind saying the 

numbers impressed ourselves when we found out how. many, 

you know, gee, we did a lot of work. It was a lot of 

work.  

Therefore, it was extensive. We believed we 

looked at, you know, most -- I'm not saying we couldn't 

have missed a document, but we believed we looked at most 

of the correspondence of an evaluation nature during the 

period '78 through '85. I consider that extensive.  

0 When I look at your top 10, there's a high 

percentage of what one must have to qualify as quality 

assurance type problems.  

Is that a fair characterization? 

A See, I saw most of these as managerent 

problems. We used the term 80A." But being a OA guy, I 

find that Quality Assurance, 90 percent of it is just a 

good management system. And so I see them more as 

management problems. Even the OA problems were OA 

management problems, for the most part.

Let me ask you a question.  

Is that because you thought that t-e Froram
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I and-the procedures that TVA had -- you said a minute ago 

2 that you hadn't seen any inadequate procedure, that the 

3 paper, effectively, was there, it was a failure or a 

4 problem to adequately implement or failure to managi the 

5 implementation of a program that was in place? 

6 A In general, that characterized the way I 

7 felt. It was a matter of the managing of the 

a implementation -- I take management right down to the 

9 supervision of individuals in that area.  

10 You do understand that my view is now, of 

11 course, solidified after having been involved as a line 

12 manager for the last three months in the welding project.  

13 And I am seeing the manifestation of what we talked about 

14 in that I am finding that I didn't a have bad inspector, 

15 I had an inspector that may not have been properly 

16 directed and supervised. An example of the that might be 

17 NSRS's perception of the independence of inspectors.  

18 I couldn't find any problems of independence 

19 of inspectors in, at least, recent years. There nad been 

20 a problem. And we interviewed people just to ask them, 

21 just very casual walking down the road kind interviews or 

22 whoever is helping you get some documents, talk to them 

23 about the independence issue.  

24 i And it appears, though, the independence 

25 issue is one of an individual thing. It's not
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1 organizational, but an understanding of the individual.  

2 That, to seo is a management problem.  

3 I have to somehow get my people to implement 

4 my policies. And if I am saying my program is 

5 independent but the guy at the bottom doesn't think he's 

6 Independent, that's a management problem, not an 

7 inspection problem or a OA problem, if you will.  

8 0 Can I go over these top 10 for you because I 

9 understand -- I mean, the top of the heat is lack of 

10 management, direction control, involvement and program 

11 monitoring.  

12 Obviously, at this time point in time, you 

13 have identified one area of concernj management, right? 

14 A (Nodding head affirmatively.) 

15 0 Let me try a couple of these others 

16 because -- lack of quality assurance overview and basic 

17 program weaknesses,' I mean, can we -- I mean, it's safe 

18 to say that without good management or if we had good 

19 management maybe these problems wouldn't have existed.  

20 Aren't we identifying a program, a situation 

21 or a process as opposed to who is heading this thing? 

22 I mean, maybe I don't read that correctly.  

23 A Well, that coding would have come out of 

24 reading a lot of tNRC violations or even open items that 

25 seem to be recetitive in the area where some, you nr.ow,
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1 what we felt a strong program would have prevented that 

2 irm happening on a regular basis.  

3 low, that doesn't mean that it didn't catch 

4 it 999 out of a 1,000 times, but it seemed to not catch 

5 it on a regular basis. That, to me, would have been 

6 coded as a program weakness.  

7 It doesn't mean I have a lousy program.  

a But, certainly, I have to look for a weakness in there, 

9 and it seems to manifest itself by something I saw in 

10 those documents.  

11 0 Sure. But, isn't it, in fact, this is kind 

12 of -- not necessarily a consensus, but at least a 

13 majority of opinions of 11 individuals who viewed these 

14 programs that this is the order in which we feel we're 

15 concerned about, these other concerns we have? 

16 I mean, isn't this a group of people from 

17 different varied bac.-;gcounds saying that, "We view this 

18 as am -

19 A Ivery one of those individuals would have to 

20 couch that by saying "That's assuming all of the stuff we 

21 read is true." 

22 Okay? 

23 0 Sure, I understand that.  

24 A This is totally -- I don't know if these 

25 things are accurate. I don't know if somebody writes up
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1 something, that It's accurate. I am only going by an 

2 impressiont myself, I an going with the impression 

3 that's derived from a reading document that I have no 

4 knowledge whether it's true.  

5 0 I understand that.  

6 fL...MQIQI' 

7 0 But you know there is an awful lot of smoke 

8 in this area? 

9 A There's smokx. And what we're saying is 

10 "There's the smoke and there's where you need t4 go look 

11 for some fire." 

12 The terminology of that item is a 

13 committee's words of characterizing what we meant. So, 

14 when you say "Program weaknesses" or you know, it's a 

15 term somebody put on what we're saying.  

16 1 say "Program weakness," that immediately 

17 would say to me a weakness from a power standpoint. I 

18 always expect in QA that, at least, I have the ultimate, 

19 you know, stop work authority, if nothing else. You are 

20 going to satisfy me or you're going to make me understand 

21 why the problem is not a problem, or I feel it's my 

22 responsibility to shut you down until you do.  

23 That's what I say, maybe, program weakness 

24 might mean to me, do they have enough power or are they 

25 yielding that cower. There's the smoke. You go in and
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1 you find out they had the power, but didn't use it or 

2 maybe they didn't have the power. That's the type of 

3 things I would be looking for.  

4 Q That's a quality assurance related concern, 

5 though, right? 

6 A But, it comes down to a quality assurance 

7 related concern, but what would cause those to be 

8 problems? 

9 What would cause the person not to have the 
10 power would be a management problem. What would cause 
11 them to not yield the power he has is a management 

12 problem. It's the guy. It's the position that he's not 
13 using the authority he has properly. So, it's really a 

14 management problem.  

15 See what I mean? 

16 0 I understand that we're directing all these 
17 weaknesses at poor management. But, because we have poor 
18 managers doesn't exclude, what I wouldn't think, from 

19 saying that we have a program problem? 

20 A That gives you a potential for not having 
21 your program implemented the way it ought to be. That's 
22 how it manifest itself, yes. It manifest itself in welds 
23 that are not the configuration that they're supposed to 

24 be.  

25 0 We go down here and we have 'inadequacy of 
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1 problem evaluation corrective action." 

2 Certainly, that must be a quality assurance 

3 type problem or concern? 

4 A Well, yes.  

5 0 I mean, corrective action isn't a quality 

6 assurance concern? 

7 A That comes straight from the fact that if 

8 you get three guys in a row and they all write up the 

9 same thing, they have got an acceptable answer to their 

10 concern, but then the next auditor came in and had the 

11 same finding. That's exactly where that comes from. I 

12 happen to know where that one comes from.  

13 What we found is, if you go all the way 

14 back, the same findings re-occurred. Yet, in all cases, 

15 an acceptable answer was given, you know. The question 

16 whether -- this has happened to me. So, I know.  

17 You give a great answer, but you don't 

18 implement it like you should. And consequently, you 

19 still have the problem. They tended co do that.  

20 Looking at the correspondence, it looked 

21 like that was one of their problems that they gave a good 

22 answer, but didn't always implerent that exactly as it 

23 would or we wouldn't have seen it come up, again.  

24 0 Ouality Assurance type of problem? 

25 A That is a QA type problem, no question.
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1 0 "Lack of timeliness and responsiveness to 

2 identify problem.' That is No. 4.  

3 Is that a Quality Assurance problem? 

4 A Some of those are. I mean, some of those 

5 problems are Quality Assurance problems. I an 

6 learning -- I have learned how some of that happens in 

7 the last year in this organization.  

8 0 Bow about "Procedure not in compliance and 

9 poor attitude towards requirements, quality and 

10 compliance.0 That's no. 6.  

11 Is that a Quality Assurance problem? 

12 A A good portion of that are Quality Assurance 

13 !problems. Some of them are safety problems. Some of 

14 those are Quality Assurance problems.  

15 10 How about "Inadequacy of preventive action, 

16 failure to identify root causes of problems.' 

17 Would you say that's a Quality Assurance 

18 problem? That's No. 7.  

19 A Some of them are Quality Assurance problems.  

20 They all have -- every one of those cast a snadow on 

21 Ouality Assurance that you have to look to whether it 

22 hurts you and what it did to you.  

23 O And I could go on, but I think, basically, 

24 we're running into the same things.  

25 I mean, in the top 10, it see m s to 7e like 
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I there's a good number that are almost based entirely on 

2 quality ptoblems? 

3 A They're, basically, management problems.  

4 And every management problem affects OA and engineering 

5 and everybody else. But, yes, those were what we 

6 considered to be the TVA problems. And, certainly, clear 

7 lines of authority affects QA, as it goes into that line.  

8 a Let me ask you this. Just on this 

9 conversation, and tell me if I am reading you wrong, that 

10 without good management you don't have a good quality 

11 program? Is that what you're trying to sayci 

12 I mean, if we're saying that the reason for 

13 all of these problems existing is poor management, 

14 without good management you probably don't have -

15 A Good management is very important to a good 

16 Ouality Assurance program. I'm not saying I haven't seen 

17 some programs that did very well with poor manage-ment. I 

18 have seen some poor programs that were managed very welli 

19 therefore, they were successful. There's a balance 

20 there.  

21 0 Yes. Your number one item here was that it 

22 didn't appear like you had good management within the 'TVA 

23 structure. Is that sate to assume? 

24 A Well, it looked like the direction was not 

25 clearly -- understand, if I did that same review for any 
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1 utility, I would have a top 10 that looked like that.  

2 The point in, which one smoky place do I 

3 look first? 

4 The root cause of every problem that I have 

5 ever seen in any problem plant or even a non-problem 

6 plant, take any plant and take seven years of 

7 correspondence and look for the negatives in it and look 

8 for trends and what might be the root cause, you would 

9 lome up with a list like tnat, and a 1.ot of those same 

10 ;things would enter.  

11 But if I did it for another utility, I would 

12 bhe telling that utility, 'Gore's where I think you ought 

13 !to look first and in some sort of order. Here's what I 

14 Ithink the top 10 are.0 

15 And keep in mind, all thaat is given without 

16 any volume to it. vie don't know how big that problem is.  

17 iWe only know that this indicates that might be a problem.  

18 It might not be very big. So, the magnitude isn't an 

19 assessment here, We don't have an assessment of 

20 magnitude.  

21 Q Let me qo back to what* I think, I heard you 

22 !say earlier that you have seen many of these same 

23 !problems at other utilities, but you have not necessarily 

24 seen them all located at one utility as you have in this? 

25 A Not all at the same time. It becomes a time
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I frame thing. You know, I have arm wrestled with any one 

2 of the problems that vs have at watts Bar right now, but 

3 1 didn't normally have to wrestle with 10 of them at a 

4 time. Because of the process, they tend to all get 

5 identified late.  

6 You know, I would like to have dealt with 

7 the issues as we went along. What I am finding is that 

a there was a lot of issues dealt with, and this is giv en 

9 the fact that they solved a lot of problems, given the 

10 fact that they did have problems in '78 that they fixed 

11 in '80 and nov is not a problem and hasn't been since.  

12 we aren't dealing in negatives here. we're focusing on 

13 negatives.  

14 0 When you talk about management, are you 

15 talkirg about upper-level management or management 

16 throughout? 

17 1 mean, are we talking about supervisors outI 

18 lat the construction site? Are we talking about the PRuc-h 

19 Parris' and the Chuck masons and the plant managers and 

20 things like that? 

21 ,A I'm not quoting from that document. When I 

22 talk about management, I am generally talking all th~e way 

23 down to -- maybe not to the first line supervisor, but 

24 'certainly down into the site supervision, one or two 

25 levels into the site supervision.
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I We're not talking about the people who are 

2 responsible to the parent organization for getting it 

3 done, and that goes fairly low. Their responsibilities 

4 are to TVA.  

5 0 Let me ask you a question. NSRS -- I mean, 

6 this is in all of the newspapers, I'm not bringing up 

7 something new, has consistently said that when we went do 

8 these technical reviews we asked the same managers, and 

9 they used the term *Managero,, to do the technical 

10 Ireviews as they viewed as the individuals who screwed the 

11 thing up to begin with. That's what they say, whether 

12 it's true or not.  

13 One of your problems that you identified in 

14 this particular review, call it whatever you want to call 

15 it, was that you had poor management.  

16 Right? 

17 IA (Nodding head affirmatively.) 

18 When they assigned -- I'm not saying you 

19 assigned & task for guys, but what credibility can you 

20 put into the managers who are supplying information you 

21 need on these technical reviews when we, at least, at 

22 some point in time determined that management isn't real 

23 good to begin with? 

24 How do you place any credibility to what 

25 tney said, in addition, to the fact that you're asking a 

SMITH REPORTI11G AGENCY (615) 267-0989



1 person in some cases -- in the welding issue, which you 

2 asked Ken Hastings, who had been at that program for a 

3 long while, to tell me whether his program was adequate 

4 or not? 

5 I mean, how -- I guess, I have a little 

6 problem with that. How do you determine that he's 

7 credible? 

8 A First of all, I wouldn't do that and 1 

9 haven't done that. I haven't asked the guy in the line 

10 whether his program is okay. I wouldn't do that.  

11 0 But didn't TVA do that? I mean, these guys 

12 responded that Ken Hastings responded on the welding 

13 issue, and I know he was a welding engineer at watts Bar 

14 and has been for some time.  

15 Am I wronc? 

16 A You would expect that guy to respond, but 

17 then you would do some validation of that response.  

18 0 You just said you wouldn't ask him to if it 

19 was up to you? 

20 A I wouldn't ask him to evaluate the welding 

21 program at Watts Bar if he was the guy running it. No, I 

22 would not.  

23 0 But that occurred? 

24 A I don't know of any case where that nas 

25 occurred, in all honesty.
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On the technical review that was prepared on 

the welding issue, we're told on the interview that Ken 

Bastings did the technical -

A This is on the NSRS's concerns? 

0 Right.  

A He would be the guy I would have answer 

that, yes. I mean, he was in the line. I mean, who 

would you assign it to? You would assign it to the guy 

in the line of organization.  

You're saying, would I ask Ken Hastings to 

do an evaluation of whether the welding program was done? 

No.  

But I would expect him to answer that guy's 

concern. That's his job. If an auditor -- who does an 

auditor send a finding to? 

He sends it to the guy in line organization 

who is supposed to have tize job to do it.  

Q Wait a minute. Let's persue that issue. wqe 

do an audit. We send it to the line organization to 

respond to, but don't we do something with his resporse? 

I mean, do we just say "Bis response is 

great and we love it"? 

A No.  

0 There's another step in that process; isn't 

there? 
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so 

1 A That's why, you know, me having very little 

2 knowledge of what went on here, felt I needed a little 

3 mote facts, independent facts, to even review those 

4 responses.  

5 That's one of the generators of the 

assessment we did out at the site because I said, "1 

7 don't know whether these statements are true or these 

8 statements are true or neither are true. I have to get, 

9 tat least, an impression, you know, it would take a long 

10 time to find out, but I have to get an impression one way 

11 or the other.* 

12 0 Okay.  

13 A But as far as assigning, I don't consider 

14 that the wrong process. I mean, if you have -- W"VA had a 

15 concern from a group, and you have got to put it into the 

16 other guy. Yes, there should be some validrcion process.  

17 But at that point in time, they were just answering 

18 concerns. I did not consider that to be the part that 

19 was the management problem.  

20 And, once again, when you decide you tiave a 

21 management problem, I certainly don't make an assumption 

22 that every manager is a bad manager.  

23 1 I understand that.  

24 !A You have a management process problem, maybe 

25 you have some bad managers, but I have come into 
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1 situations where I have come in and taken over 

2 organizations where some of the people had ,ome awful bad 

3 press. But, what I found out was, in some cases they 

4 were not the right person.  

5 An6 in other cases, they were a perton 

6 implementing at the management direction they were 

7 getting. And given the proper direction, they could 

8 probably do just fine.  

9 My opinion was, is the direction getting to 

10 1the people? Are they properly directed? Do they have 

11 'enough direction? 

12 Sometimes a guy looks pretty bad just 

13 because he isn't gett!ng good direction.  

14 i0 Let me go back, then, to give yourself a 

15 better feel for what these folks did.  

16 You did your own independent reviewl right? 

17 A Yes. To try to get an impression, put the 

18 dip stick in and see what, you know.  

19 Q Sure. Correct me if I'm wrong. The last 

20 time we spoke you characterized your review as a 

21 snapshot? 

22 A Yes, pretty much, a short period of time.  

23 0 A short period of time. It wasn't an 

24 in-depth review? I mean, it wasn't overall? 

25 And the basis for that, as you tolac us 
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1 today, was to give you a better feel for what these guys 

2 wage telling you, because you were going to act on it at 

3 some point in time, is that correct, and say they were 

4 going to send the technical reviews to you and you had to 

5 have some basis for accepting them? 

6 A No, I did no acceptance. All I wasn looking 

7 for was impressions. Point me in a direction. Give me 

8 some validity to some of these statements.  

I is this a right statement? Is this a right 

10 statement? Does this appear to be a right statement? Do 

11 we, generally, do this? 

12 we were looking for indicators, you know.I 

13 ihad a piece of paper that told me that we weren't 

14 complying with 10 CPR 50.  

15 So, if somebody told you that and you went I 

16 !to a job site, you would have some process in your mind 

17 ! saying -- I have some indicators that I look for, 

18 per~sonally, to tell mie whether that's being complied 

19 with. The idea that I was given a road map because I 

20 said, Owell, that conclusion wasn based on these concerns.  

21 So, I aim going to look at the indicators in these areas.0 

22 And I looked at those indicators, looked at 

23 some paper, talked to some people, you know. And it 

24 ;would have taken -.e three months to do it. So, instead, 

25 1 had a bunch of people do it in 10 days, you know, as i

SMITH !REPORTLTNG AGENCY (615) 267-0989



1 they were me.  

2 0 Was that -- you know, if I'm wrong# corrtct 

3 me. You told us this was to be used for you to get a 

4 better feel for the tech reviews, right, that were going 

5 on? 

6 Was it intended to be characterized as an 

7 independent review to determine whether Watts Bar was in 

8 compliance with Appendix B or not? 

9 A No, I don't believe I ever characterized it 

10 in that.  

11 

& 

11 0 In your mind, did you intend that? Was it 

12 your intention this is what it would be? 

13 A No. It was my intention to be able to 

14 either validate the NSRS'S conclusions or say it couldn't 

15 be concluded at this time.  

16 10 Okay.  

17 A That was my only intention. I really 

18 focused on those issues, because those seemed to be tne 

19 ones that they were drawing the conclusion from.  

20 I felt that the overall compliance issue, as 

21 I mentioned earlier, I had already decided that .he 

22 compliance issue was a mute point, you know. So, I 

23 really wasn't thinking about compliance with 10 CPR 50.  

24 I believed that we were going in such Major corrective 

25 actions steps and programs going on, that eventually that
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1 vould be a note point.  

2 Right now, I was acting under the pressure 

3 to answer that letter. It was strictly pressure to 

4 answer a letter and to, at least, be able to tell TVA 

5 management, 11 think NSRS is right. I think ?ISRS is 

6 wrong. I don't think we can make that conclusion. I 

7 Oon't see anything that says you're not complyinc.. Tut, 

8 yes, there are some problems out there.* 

9 0 I am going to ask you one more question.  

10 Based on the degree of the study, the in-depthness, we 

11 might say, of that study, it wasn't designed to say 

12 either a eYes or no* to whether you are in compliance or 

13 not in compliance? 

14 A No way. I didn't believe I could do that.  

15 1 only -- but I believed I could probably, at least, 

16 based on those few concerns, maybe I could come close.  

17 But I didn't believe that I could walk out there and 

18 decide whether it was in compliance with 10 CPR 50.  

19 As my understanding of the letter says and 

20 which agrees with my input is, we're going to have to do 

21 some hard looking to find out where we may or may not 

22 have complied and where we may have failed in compliance.  

23 MR. M¶URPHY: We're going to take a snort 

24 break. It's now 2:24, and we're going to break for 15 

25 minutes or so.  
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